
 
 

AGENDA 
 

STORMWATER COMMITTEE 
 

Tuesday, February 13th, 2018 
7:00 p.m. 

Public Works Conference Room 
451 Commerce Street 

1) CALL TO ORDER 

2) ROLL CALL 

3) APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 14, 2017 MINUTES 

4) STATUS OF MODIFICATIONS TO CULVERT PIPE ORIGINATING IN 
KATHERINE LEGGE MEMORIAL PARK 

5) DISCUSSION REGARDING PROPOSAL TO DEVELOP 7950 DREW AVENUE 

6) DISCUSSION REGARDING DUPAGE COUNTY STORMWATER 
MANAGEMENT PLANNING COMMITTEE PUBLIC MEETING OF TUESDAY, 
FEBRUARY 6, 2018 

7)  PRESENTATION OF THE DRAFT FY 2018-19 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 
FUND BUDGET 

8) AUDIENCE DISCUSSION 

9) ADJOURNMENT 

DISTRIBUTION: 
 
Trustee Guy Franzese, 
                 Chairperson 
Trustee Al Paveza 
Trustee Tony Schiappa 
Nancy Montelbano 
Alice Krampits 
David Allen 
Vacant 
Doug Pollock 
David Preissig 
 
 



 
 

M E M O  
 

 

To: Chairperson Guy Franzese  
Members of the Village of Burr Ridge Stormwater Committee  

From:  David Preissig, P.E., Director of Public Works & Village Engineer 

Date:  February 9, 2018 

Subject: Agenda Summary for Stormwater Committee Meeting on February 13, 2018  
              

1) CALL TO ORDER 
 

2) ROLL CALL 
 

3) APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE NOVEMBER 14, 2017 STORMWATER 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

Please see attached minutes for consideration [Attachment A]. 

4) STATUS OF MODIFICATIONS TO CULVERT PIPE ORIGINATING IN 
KATHERINE LEGGE MEMORIAL PARK 

As discussed at the November 14, 2017 Committee meeting, the Villages of Hinsdale and Burr 
Ridge share maintenance responsibilities for the grate at the upstream end of a 66-inch diameter 
culvert pipe located in the Katherine Legge Memorial Park in Hinsdale.  As specified in an 
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) executed in 1985, the Village of Burr Ridge is 
responsible for maintenance of the culvert and metal grates on each end, while Hinsdale is 
responsible for keeping the KLM channel and culvert grates free of debris or blockage.  On 
October 14-15, 2017, in two separate incidents, a 10-year-old boy and a dog were carried by 
rushing water under this grate at the upstream end and emerged largely unhurt at the end of 
this culvert that discharges into a ditch near the Tollway Oasis in Hinsdale. 

Since these incidents, the Village of Hinsdale installed a fence around the upstream end, while 
the Tollway removed the grate that was previously covering the downstream end section and 
re-graded the receiving ditch. [Please see status update pictures in Attachment B].  The Village 
of Burr Ridge shared equally in the cost of materials for the fence constructed by Hinsdale, 
which total cost was $7,497 and the Village share was $3,748.   



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Page 2 of 3 

As previously discussed, the Village has solicited for proposals to select an engineering 
consultant to review the upstream grate and determine if it could be modified to improve safety 
without compromising its current function.  Any proposed concepts will be analyzed with 
anticipated worst-case stormwater flows and preliminary estimates of cost will be provided for 
the various options. One meeting with Hinsdale and Burr Ridge representatives is requested, 
before final recommendations are provided to the Village.  The Village is requesting an 
assessment and preliminary discussion by June 2018 with a final report in July 2018.  The 
FY18-19 Stormwater Management Fun Budget includes an estimate of $5,000 for this study.  
A status update will be provided at the May 8, 2018 meeting of the Stormwater Committee. 

5) DISCUSSION REGARDING PROPOSAL TO DEVELOP 7950 DREW AVENUE 

Jarper & Associates has submitted a petition to develop a PUD at 7950 Drew Avenue. This 
development is proposed on the south portion of an 8.87 acre parcel at the southwest corner of 
79th Street and Drew Avenue. [Please see conceptual plans in Attachment C]. 

The petitioner is proposing a development of nine single-family homes of approximately 2,200 
square feet each, and is proposing drainage improvements within the subdivision to help 
alleviate storage and drainage issues in this area as their public benefit.  The parcel is currently 
zoned R-3, meaning that the developer is permitted to develop the property with eight single-
family lots at up to 4,000 square feet by right.  The yield plan under present zoning would 
produce up to 32,000 square feet of single family property; however, the developer is seeking 
an additional lot to build homes with smaller footprints, which will create a footprint that is 
approximately 35% smaller than what would be permitted under standard zoning.  

The developer originally sought to get approval for a PUD with 12 lots, with the developer 
providing significant drainage and storage capacity on the parcel as well as raising Drew 
Avenue to prevent water from draining over the road, but this option is no longer feasible based 
on the developer’s discussions with DuPage County.  

A public hearing will be held to discuss the proposal for a PUD at 7950 Drew at the March 5, 
2018 meeting of the Plan Commission. 

6) DISCUSSION REGARDING DUPAGE COUNTY STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 
PLANNING COMMITTEE PUBLIC MEETING OF TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2018 

As reported previously to this Committee, the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination 
System (NPDES) General Stormwater Permit requirements have been outlined in the Illinois 
EPA’s new statewide ILR40 Storm Water Permit for Small Municipal Separate Storm Sewer 
Systems (MS4’s).  The Village is partnering with DuPage County at a minimum level of 
County involvement to comply with IEPA permitting requirements but without substantial 
increases of staff time or budget expenses. 

One of the six minimum control measures outlined in the ILR40 Storm Water Permit is Public 
involvement and participation, which includes at least one public meeting.  In accordance with 
this requirement, DuPage County Stormwater Management hosted a public meeting for the 



Page 3 of 3 

public to provide input on the adequacy of the MS4 Program.  By an IGA executed in October 
2017, the Village is a partner municipality and can take credit for this meeting to meet its 
permitting requirements. The meeting was held during the regularly scheduled Stormwater 
Management Planning Committee meeting on February 6th, 2018 at 7:30 a.m. in the DuPage 
County Board Room. Notice was published in the Daily Herald, and the Village included 
notices on its webpage and social media. 

The meeting was sparcely attended but included speakers from SCARCE, The Conservation 
Foundation, and a school superintendent.   

7) PRESENTATION OF THE FY 2018-19 STORMWATER BUDGET

Expenditures of the current fiscal year exceed the estimated FY17-18 budget.  This is a result 
of continued responsibility for enhancement area monitoring as well as the expenses to repair 
the Deer Path Trail outfall and Hinsdale fence construction at KLM Park.  

Proposed expenditures from the Stormwater Management Fund this coming fiscal year will 
utilize nearly available reserves in the Fund.  Expenses include the routine annual burn at 
Windsor Pond and the annual cost of the intergovernmental agreement (IGA) with DuPage 
County for NPDES permitting assistance.  The largest expenditures are the engineering study 
for the KLM Park culvert pipe grate, as well as the engineering and construction of the storm 
sewer replacement along County Line Road at Deer Path Trail.  

The proposed FY 2018-19 Stormwater Management Fund Budget is attached for review and 
discussion [please see Attachment D].   

ATTACHMENTS 

A: Minutes, Stormwater Management Committee Meeting, November 14, 2017 
B: Katherine Legge Memorial Park Status Update Pictures 
C: Conceptual plans for PUD at 7950 Drew Avenue 
D: Storm Water Management Fund Summary of Financial Operations 



MINUTES
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT CO MMITTEE

REGULARMEETING

November t4,2Ol7

CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Guy Franzese called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Present: Chairperson Guy Franzese, Trustee Al Paveza, Trustee Tony Schiappa, Nancy
Montelbano, Alice Krampits, Dave Allen

Also Present: Public Works Director/Village Engineer David Preissig and Village
Administrator Doug Pollock

APPROVAL OF AUGUST 8. 2017 MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Committee Person Montalbano to approve the minutes of the
August 8, 2017 meeting. The motion was seconded by Committee Person Dave Allen and
approved by a vote of 6-0.

DISCUSSION REGARDING FLOODING EVENTS OF OCTOBER 14.15.2017

There was no action to be taken by the Committee as this was on the agenda for
information purposes only.

STATUS OF MODIFICATIONS TO CULVERT PIPE ORIGINATING IN KATHERINE LEGGE
MEMORIAL PARK

Mr. Preissig described the situation in the Hinsdale Park where a 10-year-old boy was
swept through a drain pipe but without significant injury. He said Village staff has been
working with Hinsdale to fence the upstream area, remove the grate at the outlet end of
the pipe and to consider changes to the intake grate. He said the outlet grate has been
removed by Tollway crews and that the fence is in progress. Mr. Preissig added that
Hinsdale has an engineer looking the intake grate to determine if anything should be
changed. Mr. Pollock added that the Village of Hinsdale is using their personnel to erect
the fence but that Burr Ridge has agreed to contribute to the cost of materials.

There was no action to be taken by the Committee as this was on the agenda for
information purposes only.

Mr. Preissig described the flooding that occurred during the weekend of October 14 and
15. He said there was 5.5 inches of rain on Saturday following by 2.5 inches later in the
evening. Mr. Preissig presented a map showing where the critical areas of flooding
occurred.

dpreissig
Text Box
ATTACHMENT A



Stormwater Management Committee
Regular Meeting of November 14, 2017
Page 2 of 3

CONSIDERATION OF DEER PATH TRAIL DRAIN PIPE REPAIR PROIECT

Mr. Preissig reported that a drainage pipe on County Line Road near Deer Path Trail
collapsed. He described temporary pumping and repairs that have been done but notified
the Committee that a more permanent solution will be needed. He said proposals would
be presented to the Committee in the near future.

CONSIDERATION OF PEPPERMILL COURT DRAINAGE CONCERNS

Mr. Preissig stated that the Peppermill Court subdivision had been severely impacted by
the October 1.4 storm. Heshowed photos ofthe street under about 18 inches ofwater. He
said one resident was concerned because they needed to pick up their son and could not
get out ofthe subdivision. Mr. Preissig said the street is due for resurfacing in 2019 and at
that time the Vittage can Iook at alternatives to improve the drainage. Mr. Pollock added
that the situation on october L4 was not life threating.

CONSIDERATION OF INCENTIVES RELATED TO PERMEABLE PAVERS

Mr. Preissig described several options for the Committee to consider relative to incentives
for permeable pavers. The options included priority permit reviews, awards, floor area
bonuses and fee reductions.

Committee Person Montelbano said she is not in favor of fee reductions but would consider
awards.

Chairman Franzese said he would support awards or recognition for use of permeable
pavers and allowing prioritization for permits for permeable pavers. The Committee
indicated agreement.

Mr. Pollock said these programs could be implemented by the staff and no action would
need to be taken by this Committee or the Village Board.

UPDATE REGARDING RESIDENTS CONCERN FOR DRAINAGE ON PROPERTY
ADIACENT TO 15W619 81ST STREET

Mr. Preissig reported that the residents have reached an agreement on how to resolve the
drainage issues between their properties. He said staff would monitor and make sure the
work is completed properly in the Spring.

DISCUSSION REGARDING SAWMILL CREEK WATER QUALITY WATERSHED BASED
PLAN

Mr. Pressing described the watershed plan developed by Du Page County. He said that the
watershed only includes a small portion of the Village generally west of Madison Street and
between I-55 and 83.4 Street. He said the watershed plan develops ideas for improving

dpreissig
Text Box
ATTACHMENT A



Stormwater Management Committee
Regular Meeting of November 14, 2017
Page 3 of 3

storm water runoff and water quality within the watershed

The watershed plan was presented for information only and no further action is necessary
at this time.

DISCUSSION REGARDING PROPOSAL TO DEVETOP 7950 DREW AVENUE

Mr. Preissig presented a plan from the owner of the property at the southwest corner of
79th Street and Drew Avenue. He said the owner intends to request new zoning that would
allow 12 homes on the lot and also to re-work the wetlands for improved drainage in the
area. He said that the owner hopes to resolve the flooding of Drew Avenue that occurs
whenever there is a large storm. Mr. Preissig said that the owner has met with Du Page
County but has not yet submitted a request for zoning approval for the Plan Commission
review.

CONSIDERATION OF CY2O1B COMMITTEE MEETING DATES

The meeting schedule for 2018 was approved as submitted.

AUDIENCE DISCUSION

Mr. Mark Thoma was present and said that he is concerned that the surface drain within the
RIC property on County Line Road was not working properly. Mr. Preissig said he would
investigate.

ADIOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Trustee Paveza to adjourn the
meeting. The motion was seconded by Nancy Montelbano and approved by a vote of
6-0. The meeting was adjourned at B:00 p.m.

Respectively submitted,

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP

Village Administrator

F$"PsL

dpreissig
Text Box
ATTACHMENT A



STATUS UPDATE: Culvert Pipe at Katherine Legge Memorial Park & Oasis 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Split Rail Fence Installed Around Pipe at KLM Park 

Culvert Pipe at KLM Park 

dpreissig
Text Box
ATTACHMENT B



STATUS UPDATE: Culvert Pipe at Katherine Legge Memorial Park & Oasis 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BEFORE: Culvert Discharge at Tollway Oasis (behind Woods Pool)  

AFTER: Culvert Discharge – Grate Removed  

dpreissig
Text Box
ATTACHMENT B



dpreissig
Text Box
ATTACHMENT C



dpreissig
Text Box
ATTACHMENT C



Av
ai

la
bl

e 
Re

se
rv

es
 - 

M
ay

 1

21
,4

91

6,
76

0

14
,7

31

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s

Av
ai

la
bl

e 
Re

se
rv

es
 - 

Ap
ril

 3
0

23
,0

05

9,
59

1

13
,4

14
N

et
 In

cr
ea

se
 (D

ec
re

as
e)

26
,0

00

29
,0

00

-3
,0

00

26
,0

00

13
4,

25
0

-1
08

,2
50

15
,5

00

14
,0

50

1,
45

0

2,
01

8

56
8

15
,5

00

14
,0

50

1,
45

0

3,
46

8

2,
01

8

15
,5

00

14
,0

50

1,
45

0

4,
91

8

3,
46

8

15
,5

00

14
,0

50

1,
45

0

6,
36

8

4,
91

8

20
15

/2
01

6
Ac

tu
al

20
16

/2
01

7
Ac

tu
al

20
17

/2
01

8
Es

t A
ct

ua
l

20
18

/2
01

9
B

ud
ge

t
20

19
/2

02
0

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
20

20
/2

02
1

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
20

21
/2

02
2

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
20

22
/2

02
3

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

B
U

R
R 

RI
D

G
E

FO
R 

FI
SC

AL
 Y

EA
R

 E
ND

IN
G

AP
RI

L 
30

,
20

19
ST

O
RM

 W
AT

ER
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
FU

N
D

 S
U

M
M

AR
Y 

O
F 

FI
N

AN
C

IA
L 

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S

Es
tim

at
ed

 R
es

er
ve

s 
 M

ay
 1

,
20

18

Es
tim

at
ed

 R
es

er
ve

s 
Ap

ril
 3

0,
20

19

26
,0

00

13
4,

25
0

56
8

Es
tim

at
ed

 R
ev

en
ue

s:

Es
tim

at
ed

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s:
To

ta
l E

st
im

at
ed

 R
ev

en
ue

s

To
ta

l E
st

im
at

ed
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

10
8,

81
8

-1
08

,2
50

N
et

 In
cr

ea
se

 (D
ec

re
as

e)

83
,6

73
98

,4
04

11
1,

81
8

10
8,

81
8

98
,4

04
11

1,
81

8
10

8,
81

8
56

8

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
R

ev
en

ue
s

26
,0

00
Tr

an
sf

er
s

0

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
13

3,
80

0
O

th
er

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
45

0

Se
ct

io
n 

3 
- P

ag
e 

69

dpreissig
Text Box
ATTACHMENT D



VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

B
U

R
R 

RI
D

G
E

34
St

or
m

 W
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
un

d
03

00
R

ev
en

ue
s

FO
R 

FI
SC

AL
 Y

EA
R 

EN
D

IN
G

AP
RI

L 
30

,
20

19
R

EV
EN

U
E 

B
U

D
G

ET

Ac
co

un
t a

nd
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
20

15
/2

01
6

Ac
tu

al
20

16
/2

01
7

Ac
tu

al
20

17
/2

01
8

Es
t A

ct
ua

l
20

17
/2

01
8

B
ud

ge
t

20
18

/2
01

9
B

ud
ge

t
20

19
/2

02
0

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
20

20
/2

02
1

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
20

21
/2

02
2

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
20

22
/2

02
3

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
B

ud
ge

t
vs

 B
ud

ge
t

37
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

R
ev

en
ue

s
37

00
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
5,

89
1

5,
75

5
6,

00
0

6,
51

0
2,

00
0

2,
00

0
2,

00
0

2,
00

0
-7

.8
%

6,
00

0
37

95
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

15
,6

00
17

,2
50

20
,0

00
13

,5
00

13
,5

00
13

,5
00

13
,5

00
13

,5
00

48
.1

%
20

,0
00

21
,4

91
23

,0
05

26
,0

00
20

,0
10

26
,0

00
15

,5
00

15
,5

00
15

,5
00

15
,5

00
To

ta
l

29
.9

%
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

R
ev

en
ue

s
39

Tr
an

sf
er

s
39

10
Tr

an
sf

er
s 

Fr
om

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

To
ta

l
 

Tr
an

sf
er

s
21

,4
91

23
,0

05
26

,0
00

20
,0

10
26

,0
00

15
,5

00
15

,5
00

15
,5

00
15

,5
00

R
ev

en
ue

s
To

ta
l

29
.9

%

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

B
U

R
R 

RI
D

G
E

34
St

or
m

 W
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
un

d
80

40
St

or
m

 W
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
FO

R 
FI

SC
AL

 Y
EA

R 
EN

D
IN

G
AP

RI
L 

30
,

20
19

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

RE
 B

U
DG

ET

Ac
co

un
t a

nd
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
20

15
/2

01
6

Ac
tu

al
20

16
/2

01
7

Ac
tu

al
20

17
/2

01
8

Es
t A

ct
ua

l
20

17
/2

01
8

B
ud

ge
t

20
18

/2
01

9
B

ud
ge

t
20

19
/2

02
0

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
20

20
/2

02
1

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
20

21
/2

02
2

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
20

22
/2

02
3

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
B

ud
ge

t
vs

 B
ud

ge
t

70
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

70
51

St
or

m
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

6,
32

5
9,

16
1

28
,5

50
13

,4
50

13
,6

00
13

,6
00

13
,6

00
13

,6
00

89
4.

8%
13

3,
80

0
6,

32
5

9,
16

1
28

,5
50

13
,4

50
13

3,
80

0
13

,6
00

13
,6

00
13

,6
00

13
,6

00
To

ta
l

89
4.

8%
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

80
O

th
er

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
80

40
Ba

nk
/In

ve
st

m
en

t F
ee

s
43

5
43

0
45

0
48

0
45

0
45

0
45

0
45

0
-6

.3
%

45
0

80
99

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 
0

43
5

43
0

45
0

48
0

45
0

45
0

45
0

45
0

45
0

To
ta

l
-6

.3
%

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

6,
76

0
9,

59
1

29
,0

00
13

,9
30

13
4,

25
0

14
,0

50
14

,0
50

14
,0

50
14

,0
50

St
or

m
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

To
ta

l
86

3.
7%

Se
ct

io
n 

3 
- P

ag
e 

70

dpreissig
Text Box
ATTACHMENT D



N
ot

es

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

B
U

R
R 

RI
D

G
E

34
St

or
m

 W
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
un

d

FO
R

 F
IS

CA
L 

YE
AR

 E
ND

IN
G

AP
RI

L 
30

,
20

19
R

EV
EN

U
E 

AN
D 

EX
PE

ND
IT

U
R

E 
B

U
D

G
ET

St
or

m
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

17
-1

8
17

-1
8

18
-1

9
Es

t. 
Ac

t.
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et
N

PD
ES

 S
to

rm
w

at
er

 P
er

m
it 

fe
e

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

1,
00

0
W

in
ds

or
 P

on
d 

bi
-a

nn
ua

l b
ur

n
2,

72
5

2,
65

0
2,

80
0

En
ha

nc
em

en
t A

re
a 

M
on

ito
rin

g
3,

93
5

IE
PA

 M
in

im
um

 M
ea

su
re

s 
by

 IG
A

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
M

is
ce

lle
ou

s/
em

er
ge

nc
y m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
*

15
,8

90
4,

80
0

12
5,

00
0

28
,5

50
13

,4
50

13
3,

80
0

- E
nh

an
ce

m
en

t A
re

a 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

in
cl

ud
es

 W
at

er
vie

w
 E

st
. a

nd
 S

to
ne

 C
re

ek
 E

st
.

- I
G

A 
ex

ec
ut

ed
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
7 

w
ith

 D
uP

ag
e 

C
ou

nt
y.

* F
Y1

7-
18

: F
en

ce
 a

t K
LM

 c
ul

ve
rt 

(5
0%

 H
in

sd
al

e)
, a

nd
 D

uP
ag

e 
C

o.
 re

pa
ir 

at
 D

ee
r P

at
h 

Tr
* F

Y1
8-

19
: K

LM
 g

ra
te

 s
tu

dy
, a

nd
 R

ep
la

ci
ng

 D
ee

r P
at

h 
Tr

. o
ut

fa
ll 

al
on

g 
C

ou
nt

y L
in

e 
R

d.

Se
ct

io
n 

3 
- P

ag
e 

71

dpreissig
Text Box
ATTACHMENT D




